Bl o o

 Dear Coloms) Prives

It was imleed kind of you to write me in the
torms of your latter of the 29th. The session, as you
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while 1t added to the imterest it added equally to the
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port than the Conservative Leader during the present
session.

¥ are now Going our best to get the Houss pro-
rogued, and imediately thereafter it will be necessary

. t0 form a permanent Csbimet. Mr. Xing has not been act-
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